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New Mexico: Oil Conservation Commission ' o,
P. 0. Box 871 SRR
Santa Fe, New Mexito .
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Attantion: Mr. E| J. Fischer e

w

RE: San Juan 28- Unit No. 79 (PM) ST
Well on Dual Completion Applicatiam. . P

| ¥
Gentlemen: ; :
Enclosed m‘;e the corrected copiles of the paeker leak test and plat . o ,
showing location of the well and offset acreage for the subject well, $eT 1"1., 7
and which ghould have been included in Mr. E. S. Oberly's letter to I R

you dated August 29, 1958.

We regret that this error wvas made and wish to apologize for any confusion
that our negligence has caused you. -

Respectfully, - Rl

e P
D. CL Johnston
Petroleum Engineer
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